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ITB #2022-001 LMIG Asphalt Leveling and Resurfacing Various County Roads 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

CLARIFICATION ON SPECIFICATIONS 
ADDENDUM 1 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

Bid Closing Date:   January 25, 2022 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: December 15, 2021 
Addendum Issue Date: January 12, 2022 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages:  2 
By:  Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

Vendor Name: ________________________________________________________________ 
 (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 

Questions 

1. Does the vendor need to get the overburden from Vulcan?
a. Yes

2. Can the vendor submit the Vulcan ticket for reimbursement?
a. Yes.

3. What is the width of the shoulder?
a. Variable.

4. Clarification: Rumble strips. The County is requesting 2 strips not sets.
5. Work hours?

a. Daylight to dark.
6. Does the vendor need to pave in to side roads/driveways?

a. If paving the road creates a problem, it would need to be paved to create a smooth transition.
7. Is there any patching in this project?

a. There is no patching on the LMIG project.
8. Provide a new unit sheet with stop bars added back to the table.



 

LUMPKIN COUNTY CONTRACT SCHEDULE
VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS

CONTRACT ID: 2022-001
PROJECT: LMIG-1-187-LUMPKIN

LINE NO
ITEM 
DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY 
AND UNITS

UNIT PRICE
DOLLARS/CENTS

TOTAL 
DOLLARS/CENTS

0005
150-3110 Traffic
Control for LMIG-01 Lump Sum

0010

402-1812 Recycled Asphalt Conc. 
Leveling incl Bitum Material and H 
lime

1000                              
Ton

0015

402-3130 Recycled Asph. Conc.
12.5 MM Super Pave Gp 2
only incl. Bitum Matl. And H lime

7150
Ton

0020 413-1000 Bitum. Tack Coat

6550                        
Gallons                                          

0025 652- Solid Traffic Stripe, 5" White

3.9                                    
LM                                        

0030 652- Solid Traffic Stripe, 5" Yellow

5.65
LM

0035 652- Skip Traffic Stripe, 5" White

1.0
GLM

0040 652- Skip Traffic Stripe, 5" Yellow

1.0
GLM

0045
216-Unpaved Shoulder Const.     
Select Material 

2100                              
Ton

0050
429- Rumble Strips 
(Thermoplastic) 2 Strips

0055
653-Thermoplastic Solid Stripe 24" 
White (Stop Bars)

96 Feet

Total Bid
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